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Document 1
From: .
To: ]
Cc: DL.Advisings
Subject: RE: ADVICE PLEASE - SECTION 37 OF THE DFRDB ACT 1973 AND SUB-SECTION 51(6) OF THE DFRB ACT
1948 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 24 August 2009 4:26:51 PM
UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon -

Kind regards

Director - Advisings, Defence Legal

Campbell Park Offices  Ph: AT
Canberra ACT 2600  E-mail: _

IMPORTANT: Legal professional privilege can be claimed in respect of the above legal advice. Care should be
taken to avoid unintended waiver of that privilege. Unintended waiver can occur if the existence or content of
the advice is disclosed. Stating a view that is based on legal advice does not waive privilege providing the legal
advice is not referred to or quoted from. If legal professional privilege is waived, the whole of the legal advice
may have to be produced in litigation or under FOI. To keep this privilege, the purpose and content of this
advice must only be disclosed to persons who have a need to know and on the basis that those persons also keep
it confidential.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Australian Defence Organisation and is subject
to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you
are requested to contact the sender and delete the email.

From:

e
To:

Subject: ADVICE PLEASE - SECTION 37 OF THE DFRDB ACT 1973 AND SUB-SECTION 51(6) OF THE
DFRB ACT 1948 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning -
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If you require any information please don't hesitate to contact me.

Thanks

S47F

Directorate Transition Support Services
SIBFefence Support Group

S47F

Ph:
Fax: 02 6266 2787

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
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Document 2
From: B
To: ]
Cc: Defence Legal - General Counsel - Defence
Subject: Applications under sub-section 51(6) of the DFRD Act 1948 and section 37 of the DFRDB Act 1973
[SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:LEGAL]
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2011 4:02:59 PM
Attachments: Brief.DOC

Authority for use and disclosure under s.51(6) DFRB.doc

Authority for use and disclosure under s.37 DFRDB.doc

IN-CONFIDENCE:LEGAL

HiET

Happy to discuss, if you prefer.

Regards

Legal Officer

Office of Defence General Counsel
Defence Legal
of Defence
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PO Box 7911
CANBERRA BC ACT 2610

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

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the
jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email.
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AUTHORISATION FOR USE AND DISCLOSURE OF
PERSONAL INFORMATION

DEFENCE FORCE RETIREMENT BENEFITS ACT 1948
SECTION 51(6)

To: Department of Defence (including the Defence Organisation, Defence Materiel
Organisation and Australian Defence Force) (“Defence”)

| N [insert name] authorise the
following:

1. Defence may use the personal information contained in the service, medical,
psychological and other files held by Defence in relation to me for the
purposes of section 51(6) of the Defence Force Retirement Benefits Act 1948
(Cth) (the Act).

2. Defence may disclose to [insert full name of Comsuper] the personal
information referred to in paragraph 1 above for the purposes of the Act.

Signature: ...

Name: e, (please print)

Date: vend 120
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AUTHORISATION FOR USE AND DISCLOSURE OF
PERSONAL INFORMATION

DEFENCE FORCE RETIREMENT AND DEATH BENEFITS ACT 1973
SECTION 37

To: Department of Defence (including the Defence Organisation, Defence Materiel
Organisation and Australian Defence Force) (“Defence”)

| [insert name] authorise the
following:

1. Defence may use the personal information contained in the service, medical,
psychological and other files held by Defence in relation to me for the
purposes of section 37 of the Defence Force Retirement and Death Benefits
Act 1973 (Cth) (the Act).

2. Defence may disclose to [insert full name of Comsuper] the personal
information referred to in paragraph 1 above for the purposes of the Act.

Signature: ...

Name: e, (please print)

Date: vend 120





